

FILED

JUN 09 2015

PATRICK KEANEY
Clerk, U.S. District Court
By _____
Deputy Clerk

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

CRYSTAL DEANN AIRINGTON,

Defendant.

Case No. **CR 15-034-JHP**

INDICTMENT

The Federal Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE


**THEFT BY OFFICERS OR EMPLOYEES OF GAMING
ESTABLISHMENT ON INDIAN LANDS**

[18 U.S.C. §§ 1168(b) and 2]

From in or about January, 2012 to on or about December 15, 2012, in the Eastern District of Oklahoma, **CRYSTAL DEANN AIRINGTON**, defendant herein, while an employee of the Choctaw Nation Casino and Resort, did embezzle, abstract, purloin, willfully misapply, and take and carry away in excess of \$1,000.00 of moneys belonging to the Choctaw Nation Casino and Resort, an Indian gaming establishment operated by the Choctaw Nation in Indian Country, pursuant to an ordinance or resolution approved by the National Indian Gaming Commission, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1168(b) and 2.

A TRUE BILL:

MARK F. GREEN
United States Attorney



EDWARD SNOW, OBA # 16439
Assistant United States Attorney

Pursuant to the E-Government Act,
the original indictment has been filed
under seal in the Clerk's Office.

s / Foreperson
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY